

**DEVON AUTHORITIES STRATEGIC WASTE COMMITTEE – DECISION NOTICE**

29 June 2022

Present:-

Councillors R Croad (Chair), G Jung (Vice-Chair), C Leather, Williams, M Morey, N Pearson, A Dewhirst and C Slade

Apologies:-

Councillors

Members attending in accordance with Standing Orders 8 and 25

Councillors

\* **1** **Election of Chair and Vice Chair**

**RESOLVED** that Councillor Croad and Councillor Jung be elected Chair and Vice-Chair respectively for the ensuing year.

\* **2** **Minutes**

**RESOLVED** that the minutes of the meeting held on 14 October 2021 be signed as a correct record.

\* **5** **Budget Statement**

**RESOLVED** that

- (a) the position in relation to the 2021/22 underspend be noted; and
- (b) the proposal to return to the October committee to determine how this should be spent be approved.

\* **6** **Resource and Waste Management Strategy for Devon and Torbay - Options For Working Closer Together**

**RESOLVED** that the proposal to look at converging some elements of the Devon Authorities Strategic Waste Committee authorities' services be approved.